
From:                                                       Christopher Harwood  
Sent:                                                         15 July 2024 23:55 
To:                                                            Gatwick Airport 
Subject:                                                   Gatwick Airport Northern Runway TRO20005 - IP Question  
Dear Sirs 
IP Ref No. 20046991 
  
‘Ref C.C.2.1  Finch v Surrey County Council 
The Supreme Court has recently (20 June 2024) handed down judgment in the case of R (on the 
application of Finch on behalf of the Weald Action Group) (Appellant) v Surrey County Council and 
others 
(Respondents). At ISH6: Climate Change the ExA noted that the Applicant had responded to 
comments 
made by IPs relating to downstream emissions by reference to the Finch case in written submissions 
(see 
[REP3-072]) [REP4-032]. 
Following the Supreme Court judgment, all parties are invited to comment on the relevance or 
otherwise of 
this decision to the Applicant’s DCO application’. 
  
IP20046991 Question Ref C.C.2.1  : 
Can you examine again ‘Scope 3 emissions’ and consider the present Environment Impact 
Assessment of the plan in the light of the Supreme Court judgement on consequential carbon 
emissions of the Applicants DCO application?    
  
My thanks for your assistance 
Christopher HARWOOD 
  
C. Harwood 


